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ADDENDA 1 
 

To:  All Interested Vendors 
  
From:  Claudia Parra, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  March 25, 2021 
  
Subject: RFP 21-018 – Fitness Gym Services for the County of El Paso 

 
This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following questions 
received: 
 

1. What is the size in square feet, of the gym?  
 
Response: Not relevant to this Request for Proposal. 

 
2. What is the expected attendee rate? Meaning, how many people are you 

expecting or marketing towards coming to the gym? 
 
Response:  Not relevant to this Request for Proposal. 
 

3. How soon is the gym expected to open? Expected month and year? 
 
Response:   Not relevant to this Request for Proposal. 
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